From: I

Sent: 21 December 2023 17:39

To: Planning Policy

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Dudley LP Reg 18 Consultation - Representation on behalf of
Persimmon Homes

Attachments: Persimmon Dudley LP Reps Reg 18 inc Form Red.pdf

You don't often get email from || L -2 /" this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Sirs

Please find attached form and representations on behalf of Persimmon Homes.

The version of the Dudley Local Plan (DLP) provided for consultation was issued in the context of National
Policy (in the form of the NPPF) in force at the time of drafting. Very late in the consultation period (19th
December 2023) a revised version of the NPPF was issued. References throughout these representations
to National Policy reflect the (September 2023) then in place for consistency and ease of understanding. It
is assumed that the Council will reflect on the changes brought about by the revised NPPF and provide the
opportunity to comment on those in subsequent consultation events.
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